From: TMOfficialNotices@USPTO.GOV

Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2014 00:39 AM
To: Thomas@SaltArmour.com
Subject: Official USPTO Notice of Publication Confirmation: U.S. Trademark SN 86262258: DEFENSE ARMOUR

TRADEMARK OFFICIAL GAZETTE PUBLICATION CONFIRMATION

U.S. Serial Number: 86-262,258
Mark: DEFENSE ARMOUR
International Class(es): 025
Owner: Salt Armour, Inc.
Docket/Reference Number:

The mark identified above has been published in the Trademark Official Gazette (TMOG) on Jul 01, 2014.
To View the Mark in the Next Generation TMOG (eOG):

Click on the following link or paste the URL into an internet browser: http://tmog.uspto.gov/#date=2014-07-01&serial=86262258

To View the Mark in the Legacy format TMOG:

1. Click on the following link or paste the URL into an internet browser: http://www.uspto.gov/web/trademarks/tmog/20140701_OG.pdf#page=00000767 .

2. Locate your mark on the displayed page.

If the TMOG PDF file does not open to the page containing your mark (you must have an Adobe Reader installed on your workstation), click on the following link or paste the
URL into an internet browser to review the Frequently Asked Questions about the Trademark Official Gazette: http://www.uspto.gov/trademarks/resources/tm_og_fags.jsp.

On the publication date or shortly thereafter, the applicant should carefully review the information that appears in the TMOG for accuracy. If any information is incorrect due to
USPTO error, the applicant should immediately email the requested correction to TMPostPubQuery@uspto.gov. For applicant corrections or amendments after publication,
please file a post publication amendment using the form available at http://teasroa.uspto.gov/ppa/. For general information about this notice, please contact the Trademark
Assistance Center at 1-800-786-9199.

Significance of Publication for Opposition:

Any party who believes it will be damaged by the registration of the mark may file a notice of opposition (or extension of time therefor) with the Trademark Trial and Appeal
Board. If no party files an opposition or extension request within thirty (30) days after the publication date, then eleven (11) weeks after the publication date a certificate of
registration should issue.

To view this notice and other documents for this application on-line, go to http://tsdr.uspto.gov/search.action?sn=86262258. NOTE: This notice will only become available on-
line the next business day after receipt of this e-mail.
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